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November 5, 1990

A. Bert Davis

Regional Administrator
US NRC Region 111

799 Rorsevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Re: Docket No. 03008251
License No. 21-14920-01

Dear Mr. Davis:

Our license was specifically written such that we would be exempt
from the rinancial assurance requirements of 10 CFR 30.35. Pluiase
see ammendment No, 14, Conditions 23 and 24. We also reference
our letter of May 9, 1990 to Mr. John Jones who had questions
regarding this issue.

If there is some specific technicalty that we hase overlooked, please
inform us so that we may address the situation. However, the way
our license is currently written, it is our understanding that we
are exempt from any financial assurance requirements.

We affirm that the above statements, to the best of our knowledge,
are true.

Sincerely,

e

Fred Fennrer
Manager, Nuclear Studies
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